

# Infrastructure Working Group

## Standing Members

All community members are welcome to attend and participate in the meetings, but these people will be on pretty much every single call and are very active in the working group.

- [Daniel Pono Takamori](#) (pono), Release Engineer from Linux Foundation, **Chair of the Infra Working Group**
- [Randy Bias](#) TSC Chair, Juniper
- Alex Levine, Prognatic
- [VM \(Vicky\) Brasseur \(she/her\)](#), Juniper
- [Carlo Contavalli](#), Juniper
- Krzysztof Wróbel, Codilime
- [Sukhdev Kapur](#), Juniper

## Meeting Schedule

This meeting happens every Tuesday at 1600 UTC and takes place on Zoom.

The meeting URL is <https://zoom.us/j/624916162>

## Current Action Items:

Description	Due date	Assignee	Task appears on
<input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Daniel Pono Takamori</a> Send email to infra@ to change meeting time		<a href="#">Daniel Pono Takamori</a>	<a href="#">2020-08-25 Infra Minutes</a>

## Meeting Minutes

[Pre-Confluence Archived Meeting Minutes](#)

[2018 Infra Minutes](#)

[2019 Infra Minutes](#)

## Create Infra Meeting Minutes Page

- [2020-08-25 Infra Minutes](#)
- [2020-03-23 Infra Minutes](#)
- [2020-02-25 Infra Minutes](#)
- [2020-01-28 Meeting notes](#)